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6.6 Affordable Housing Development Priorities 2005/06 -
2007/08

The following table sets out our affordable housing development priorities and expected
delivery until the end of 2007/08. ( Estimated at in the region of 400 homes comprising
200 definately funded by ELDC HCP and 200 estimated from 2006/08 AHP funding).
Realistically we cannot predict what type of housing we will require from the 2008/10
AHP programme and whether ELDC will continue its own Housing Capital Programme
beyond Nov 08 at this stage. We have based our priorities on demand in each location
against current development, looking at the locations where the highest percentage
proportions of need remains unaddressed. We also wish to target rural housing delivery.

We should also state that these are our priorities, and they do not preclude
funding/bidding support for opportunistic development as well, as long as it is appropriate
and addresses a clear housing need. They also exclude housing that will be delivered
through Section 106 agreements, which can potentially be delivered without a grant.

3
1
|
3
1
1
o

Linx Homes : Louth
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6.7 Section 106 Affordable Housing Development Opportunities

Since 2001/02 approximately 100 affordable housing Section 106 plots have been
developed or allocated to an RSL for development.

A number of sites are currently under negotation and the Local Plan is allocating
additional land to meet Structure Plan targets for East Lindsey for the period up tp 2012.
Whilst this is still ongoing it is possible to approximately estimate the futher availability of
land for affordable housing as a percentage of these allocated sites.

The exact number of Section 106 affordable housing plots, where and when they become
available can only be an estimate. This is because it is subject to a number of variables
including;

e The approval of Local Plan and the allocated sites within it

e When a planning application is made on an allocated site

e The total number of homes applied for on an allocated site having regard for
density requirements and site limitations

e Whether the developer commences work on site (their obligation is to provide
affordable plots after 12 months of commencement on site)

ESTIMATED SECTION 106 OPPORTUNITIES TO 2012
CURRENT SITES WITHOUT PLANNING PERMISSION AND DRAFT LOCAL PLAN ALLOCATIONS

Settlement Approx. of number of % of affordable Potential number
private units on allocated | housing required of affordable
land (subject to Local under current SPG | units
Plan and site constraints) | based on need

Alford 105 30% 32

Stickney 30 15% 5

Coningsby/

Tattershall 85 25% 21

Holton-Le-Clay 72 20% 14

Marshchapel 18 20% 4

North Thoresby 34 15% 5

Tetney 16 15% 2

Horncastle 263 30% 79

Binbrook 20 15% 3

Grainthorpe 17 25% 4

Legbourne 18 10% 2

Louth 628 30% 188

N. Somercotes 75 15% 11

Mablethorpe/

Sutton 202 30% 60

Withern 18 25% 5

Burgh le Marsh 48 25% 12

Skegness 625 30% 188

Wainfleet All

Saints 40 20% 8

Hundleby 19 25% 5
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SITES BELOW CURRENT ELIGIBILITY THRESHOLD ELIGIBLE UNDER NEW LOCAL PLAN

Bilsby 105 30% 32
Eastville/

New Leake 7 25% 2
Friskney 16 25% 4
New Kolingbroke 8 25% 2
Kirkby On Bain 5 25% 1
Fulstow 8 25% 2
Marshchapel 11 20% 2
Baumber 11 25% 3
Bucknall 14 25% 4
Alvingham 3 25% 1
Fotherby 112 25% 3
Grimoldby 11 20% 2
Louth 22 30% 7
Saltfleet 11 15% 2
Scamblesby 6 15% 1
South Reston 9 15% 1
Mablethorpe/

Sutton 14 30% 4
Burgh le Marsh 12 25% 3
Wainfleet All St. 23 20% 5

These are automatically development priorities as the provision of affordable housing
plots on a site is based on housing need. If grant is not available for rented
accommodation we would anticipate that our RSL partners can deliver shared ownership
homes on Section 106 sites, in line with Housing Corporation expectations.

6.8 Special Needs Housing Development Provision until 2007/08

The supporting people strategy identified six priority client groups in Lincolnshire. In
relation to these priorities and having considered the information in our Special Needs
Issues supplement in East Lindsey up to 2007/08.

6.8.1. Physical/Sensory Disability Accommodation.

We will require our RSL partners to deliver a minimum of 5% enhanced physical disability
specification housing on schemes of 10 dwellings or more delivered on coastal and inland
towns. We want to achieve a minimum of 5% disability adapted properties as part of our
HCP/ AHP housing programmes. We do not exclude rural locations from this target but
need to be certain of need so as not to waste resources if there is no demand.

6.8.2. Mental Health Needs

We will support schemes for an additional 20 units of mental health supported
accommodation.
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6.8.3. Older Persons

As this is our most significant client group we will ensure that 30% ( subject to planning
constraints) of the affordable housing delivered over the next 2.5 years will be single
storey and/or specific designated elderly persons accommodation. We also strongly
support the delivery of an extra care scheme in Skegness.

6.8.4. Homeless People

Apart from the general increase in affordable housing in the district, we will investigate
the needs for “wet house” and substance misuse accommodation. We will also increase
the number of temporary leased units by a further 5.

6.8.5. Those Fleeing Domestic Violence

We will support a bid for the provision of dispersed floating housing support to victims of
domestic violence within the district. We will also continue with the dispersed hostel
model unless ongoing monitoring shows a significant need for a refuge, and expand the
provision by a further 5 dispersed units.

6.8.6 Young People

We will increase the proportion of one bed and one bed flatted accommodation within the
development programme to address young persons needs (as well as single persons
needs) for housing to 10% of the programme. We require all flatted accommodation to
have separate access to each flat for security reasons. We would welcome bids for
specific young persons accommodation.

6.8.7. Other special needs group.
Learning Disabilites

We are already working to deliver 10 learning disability supported homes. In view of this
we will limit prioritising additional development of learning disabilites until 2007/08,
unless a significant need is established.

Teenage Parents
Prison Leavers
Housing for those with HIV/Aids

We address the needs of these groups primarily by supporting and encouraging
appropriate joint working and floating support rather than the construction of specific
properties, although we are receptive to specific scheme bids.

We are targeting oursleves to investigate accomodation provision for those with drug and
alcohol issues and the needs of gypsies and travellers.
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Chapter Seven - Conclusion: What will we have

achieved?

We recognise that there are limits to what we can achieve. We cannot solve all our
housing issues and housing need is a constant process, new households emerge that will
be in need, the condition of property deteriorates with age; homelessness is a constant
threat to vulnerable households. Equally we recognise that doing nothing is not an option.
If we do not work to achieve our priorities and maximise the outcomes to improve the
housing circumstances for the residents of East Lindsey, housing need will only further
increase.

This 2005-2010 strategy is our clear, transparent and accountable action plan for the
delivery of our housing priorities. The document builds on the work we have already
undertaken and planned in previous strategies, and defines how we intend to address the
serious housing and housing related issues affecting the district over the next 5 years.

The document is a robust and realistic plan, which has been exposed to intensive
consultation and is based on the principles of realism, equality, accessibility and best use
of resources. We will continue to work in partnership internally and externally to ensure
that we deliver what we have targeted ourselves to do.

We will consider that we have achieved what we set out to do if by March 2008 (when we
plan a major review of the strategy) we have delivered the targets we set ourselves in
our action plan.

The summary outcomes for our residents will be:
e 186 affordable homes delivered by the current AHP 2004-06 programme

e a minimum 475 more high quality affordable homes delivered or in progress
providing safe, secure, warm and decent housing in locations where needed;

e reduced numbers faced with homelessness and tenancy failure;

e access to housing for people with a range of specific or special needs; and

e major improvement to the quality of housing in the private sector with 380
improvement outcomes and 450 disabled facilities grants in completed.

In final conclusion this strategy in conjunction with our service plans is what we will
deliver and is what our customers and we, will measure success by.
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Glossary of Terms

A8 Countries These are 8 of the ten new countries, which joined the European
Union and the European Economic Association on 1 May 2004.
The A8 countries are Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia,
Lithuania, Poland, Slovakia and Slovenia.

Affordable Housing Housing that is subsidised to provide homes at lower cost than
would be possible without the subsidy, for rent or sale to meet
the needs of people who otherwise would not be able to afford
housing.

ADP/AHP "Approved Development Programme"

Affordable Housing Programme Grant programmes which provide funding to RSL's
towards the development costs of affordable housing. AHP as
term was first used for 2004-06 allocation, formally it was called
ADP. AHP is granted every 2 years ie 2004-06 / 206-08

Aim Something that you wish to achieve
CAMHS Children and young adult mental health services
Capital Expenditure Expenditure on the acquisition of a fixed asset or which adds to

and not merely maintains the value of an existing fixed asset. A
fixed asset is defined as a tangible asset that yield benefits to the
local authority and the services it provides for a period of more
than one year. Also included in the definition of capital
expenditure are advances, grants or other financial assistance,
towards expenditure which would, if incurred by the local
authority, be capital expenditure.

Capital Programme The Council's plan on how it will spend money on Capital projects
during the current and future years.

Capital Receipts Money received from sale of assets, mostly Council house sales
through the Right to Buy scheme.

Capital Resources The amounts of money available to finance the Capital

Programme. They include such things as credit approval, revenue
contributions and a percentage of capital receipts.

Coastal Action Zone A partnership of organization including ELDC working to
improving the quality of life on ELDC's coastline
Community Alarm An emergency alarm system provided to people in the private

sector and public sector connected to a control centre operated
24 hours a day.

Community Care Plan A document produced by Social Services setting out strategies for
implementing Care in the Community policies.

Community Strategy A community strategy is intended to enhance

Corporate Strategy A strategy defining what the Council aims and priorities are,
reflecting the needs of the district.

Council's Housing Register A list of people who have applied to the Council for housing.

Disabled Facilities Grant A grant given to a person with disabilities towards the cost of
improvement, adaptation or providing facilities to make his/her
home more suitable for him/her to live in.

Discounted market housing Housing sold on the open market at a percentage below its full
market value

Enabling Role The Council's role to assist and encourage other agencies to meet
identified housing needs.
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Exception Policy A planning policy which enables affordable housing development
to meet a proven housing need on land that would not be
allocated for private market housing

Fuel Poverty Households that spend more than 10% of their disposable
income on maintaining a satisfactory heating regime (21°C in the
main living area and 18°C in all other occupied areas of the
home) may be classified as ‘fuel poor”.

General Fund Income and expenditure, which relates to all services, excluding
the provision and management of the Council's housing stock.

Health Improvement Programme — HIP A three-year strategic plan, produced by the
Health Authority in partnership with all stakeholders, aimed at
improving the health and well being of the population.

Houses in Multiple Occupation - HMO Houses that contain more than one separate
household.

Housing Association See Registered Social Landlord

Housing Corporation A body set up by the Government, which provides assistance
regulation and control of Registered Social Landlords (RSL's). It
also distributes grant funding for the construction of affordable
housing (AHP/ADP)

Housing Investment Programme - HIP The Council's annual programme of major and
planned housing works. Sometimes referred to as "the housing
capital programme". The money to pay for these works comes
from borrowing, capital receipts, contributions from rents and
Council Tax.

Housing Markets Housing Markets are defined as ‘somewhere one would typically
expect the majority of household moves (70%) are contained
within and a close relationship with labour markets and travel to
work areas is also expected’.

Housing Needs Study A comprehensive area study to identify all forms of housing need,
especially for affordable housing.

Large Scale Voluntary Stock Transfer (LSVT) The transfer by Local Authorities of their
Council Housing stock to a Housing Company/RSL. Usually the
company receiving the stock is set up specifically to do so by the
Council.

Local Plan A document produced by the Council following public consultation
and a public inquiry, which sets out a framework and policies for
the control of development in the District and identifies land for
specific uses.

LSP - Local Strategic Partnership Local partners, service providers, user groups and the
local community coming together to agree local needs and set a
programme of work through the Community strategy.

MAPPA - multi-agency public protection panel agency A panel comprised of the
Police, Probation, Health, Education, Social Services and local
authority housing officers that meets to discuss those leaving
prison that may cause problems within the community. The
participants agree on the safest housing solution and methods for
monitoring and supporting the prison leaver’s requirements. This
then has a positive impact on reducing further serious re-
offending and public safety.

Objective What we want to achieve from our priority

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM) The Central Government department
responsible housing as well as other areas
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Output
Outcome

Priority
Priority Need

Regional Housing Board

A specific thing that a target achieves eg 200 homes built

The wider benefit of the output eg 200 households living in high
quality affordable homes

The most important things to do to achieve an aim

Under the homelessness legislation, the Council has a greater
duty to people accepted as being in priority need This includes
people with dependent children and people who are vulnerable.

A body comprising of a range of organizations including the East
Midlands Development Agency, East Midlands Regional Assembly,
East Midlands Regional Assembly Housing Group, English
Partnerships, The Government Office for the Regions, Housing
Corporation and Countryside Agency, which priorities national
housing policy at the regional level through the production of a
Regional Housing Strategy

Registered Social Landlords (RSL's) Independent non-profit making organisation that

Renewal Grants

Rent Assist Scheme

Revenue Expenditure

Right to Buy - RTB

provide affordable homes for people in housing need. (Also
known as Housing Associations.) To do so they must be
registered with the Housing Corporation

A grant awarded by the Council to help people improve or repair
their property including adaptations for disabled persons and
specific works for elderly occupiers wishing to stay their own
homes.

Also known as rent deposit or rent advance schemes. The
authority provides money for a rent deposit/bond and initial rent
payment, which is then claimed back through Housing Benefit
payments.

Revenue expenditure is expenditure that is of a non-capital
nature and covers items that represent the annual running costs
of providing a service. So for example it will include items such
as salaries and staffing costs, services such as heating and
lighting costs, supplies such as stationary, transport costs such as
mileage and rail fares, minor maintenance and repairs, small
items of equipment, printing, advertising etc.

A Government scheme, which allows secure tenants of Council
Housing and former Council housing following Large Scale
Voluntary Stock transfer to buy their homes with a discount.

Rural Housing Enabler - RHE Employed by local authorities and RSLs, but principally the

Section 106 Agreement

Community Council of Lincolnshire to seek to provide small-scale
rural developments to address the local needs of those
communities where possible. This is a vital process to evidence
the existence of this often hidden need in cases where the
Housing Register does not show the whole picture.

A section of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 which
enables agreements, sometimes complex, to be reached between
landowners/developers and local authorities, usually enabling the
provision of social facilities or affordable housing.

Shared Ownership Register A list of people who are interested in buying a half share of a

Sheltered Housing

home via a mortgage and then pay rent on the remainder to an
RSL until they can afford to buy further shares in the property.

Homes for older people, usually with a Scheme Manager on site
or on call to offer help and support
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Special Needs A term used to refer to a person requiring any special services,
based on physical, developmental, emotional or behavioural
conditions.

Structure Plan A planning document prepared by all County Council’s setting out
policies for strategic land use matters throughout the country and
sites district targets for housing land allocation.

Sustainable Communities Sustainable Communities are defined as flourishing,
economically prosperous places with easy access to appropriate
facilities and employment opportunities. They are safe, healthy,
environmentally sensitive places that are well designed and built
fostering a diverse and vibrant culture. They rely on a range of
organisations working together to engage with local people so
they able to actively participate in their own development. The
key aim is to ensure that environmental, economic and social
considerations are simultaneously taken into account to meet
current needs whilst respecting the needs of future generations

Single Regeneration Budget - SRB A scheme run by Central Government where the
Council can bid for resources to regenerate areas

Social Inclusion Working to create prosperous, inclusive and sustainable
communities for the 21st century - places where people want to
live that promote opportunity and a better quality of life for all.

Supporting People A programme which funds housing related support services and
which is administered in each county by a Supporting People
Team

Target A specific action that is measurable on achievement, has a clear

time when it will be achieved by and who is responsible for
achieving it identified. There should also be resources in
existence to cover the cost of the target.
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List of Related Documents

Document/ Author Contact for copy Available on
Publication Website
Additional work on CURS 0121 414 3101
background on the
East Midlands housing
market 2004
Affordable warmth ELDC ELDC Housing www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
strategy Regeneration
01507 601111
AHP pre-prospectus Housing Leicester office www.housingcorp.gov.uk
Document 2006-08 Corporation 0845 230 7000
Annual survey of hours | Office for 0845 601 3034 http:/statistics.gov.uk/
and earnings 2004 - National downloads/theme labour/
weekly pay gross Statistics ASHE 2004 inc/tab8 1a.
xls
Asset management ELDC Property Services Section | www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
plan (property strategy) 01507 601111
Capital strategy ELDC ELDC Financial Services www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
01507 601111
Census 2001 ONS Office of National http://www.statistics.gov
Statistics 0845 601 3034 | .uk/
Community Needs ELDC http://www.e-lindsey.gov
Analysis .uk/community/commun
ity-strategy/loader.cfm?
url=/commonspot/securi
ty/getfile.cfm&PagelD=
17371
Community Strategy LSP ELDC Policy and www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
Performance
01507 601111
Core Lettings Core 01334 467291 http://www.core.ac.uk/
Summary Statistics documents/reports/LAR
2003-2004 eports03 04/East Lindsey
LA Report 212.pdf
Corporate Strategy ELDC Policy and Performance www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
01507 601111
CURS Housing Need CURS ELDC Housing Strategy No
Assessment 1999 01507 601111
CURS Update 2003 CURS ELDC Housing Strategy No
01507 601111
Decent homes standard | ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
quality and choice - 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h
A Decent Home For All ousing/documents/page/
odpm house 027427.hcsp
Delivering Adaptations:4 ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
A Good Practice Guide 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h
November 2004 ousing/documents/page/
odpm house 032628.hcsp
Delivery Plan ELDC Policy and Performance www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
01507 601111
Draft Local Plan ELDC ELDC Local Plan Team www.e-lindsey.gov.uk

01507 601111
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Document/
Publication

Author

Contact for copy

Available on
Website

Empty Property
Strategy

ELDC

ELDC Local Plan Team
01507 601111

www.e-lindsey.gov.uk

Gershon Review

HM Treasury

020 7270 4558

http://www.hm-treasury.
gov.uk/media/B2C/11/
efficiency review120704.
pdf

Gypsies and travellers | Commission 020 7939 0000 http://www.cre.gov.uk/

a strategy for the for Racial policy/gtstrat/role.html

campaign for racial Equality

equality 2004-07

Halifax House Price HBOS plc N/A http://www.hbosplc.com

Index

Housing Act 2004 ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk

0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h

ousing/documents/divisi
onhomepage/0352228.h
csp

Housing Corporation Housing Housing Corporation http://housingcorplibrary.

Scheme Development
Standards

Corporation

0845 230 7000

org.uk/housingcorp.nsf/
AllDocuments/F88FC069

D09617D380256CFB005
2682C
Identifying the sub DTZ Pieda 0118 967 2020 http://www.eastmidlands
regional housing Consulting observatory.org.uk/detail
markets of the East s.asp?key=83131|0|3E9S
Midlands January 2005 10015453861|R|1001|19
0340185200545922134
Indices of Deprivation | ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
2000 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm co
ntrol/documents/content
servertemplate/odpm ind
ex.hcst?n=4603&l=3
Indices of Deprivation | ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk

2004

0870 1226236

/stellent/groups/odpm co
ntrol/documents/content
servertemplate/odpm ind
ex.hcst?n=4610&I=3

Land Registry

Land Registry

http://www.landreg.gov.
uk/contact/contacts/

http://www.landreg.gov.
uk/

Lifetime Homes Habinteg 020 7822 8700 http://www.lifetimehome
Standards Housing s.org.uk/16points front.
Association php
Lincolnshire County ELDC ELDC Housing Strategy www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
Homeless Strategy 01507 601111
2003-2008
Lincolnshire Domestic | County Tel: 01522 558034 www.dvhelp.co.uk
Violence Strategy 2004 | Domestic
Violence
Management
Lincolnshire Drugs Lincolnshire 01522 823448 http://gis.sheffield.ac.uk
Audit Report 2004 Drugs and /newpages/powerpoints/
Alcohol Garrett/drugauditl.pdf
Action Team
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Document/ Author Contact for copy Available on
Publication Website
Lincolnshire Homeless | University Of Peter Somerfield or No

Strategy Research Lincoln 2004 Alan Rust 01522 882000
Lincolnshire Lincolnshire Lincolnshire County www.lincolnshire.gov.uk
Structure Plan County Council

Council 01522 552222
Living with Physical ELDC ELDC Housing Strategy Not at date of publication
Impairment in Rural Section 01507 601111
Areas, Challenges and Ext 589
Reponses
Local Needs DETR ODPM Publications No
Assessment - A Guide 0870 1226236
to Good Practice 2000
Medium Term Budget ELDC ELDC Financial Services www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
Strategy 01507 601111
Mental Health and ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.socialexclusi
Social Exclusion 0870 1226236 onunit.gov.uk/download
June 2004 Social doc.asp?id=134
Exclusion Unit
Migration In Lincolnshire 01522 550567 http://www.research-linc

Lincolnshire 2003

Development

s.org.uk

National Service
Framework for
Children, Young People
and Maternity Service

Dept of Health

0207 210 4850

http://www.dh.gov.uk/Po
olicyAndGuidance/Health

AndSocialCareTopics/Chil

drenServices/ChildrenSer
vicesInformation/fs/en

National Service
Framework for Long
Term Conditions (Dept
of Health March 2005)

Dept of Health

0207 210 4850

http://www.dh.gov.uk/as
setRoot/04/10/53/69/04
105369.pdf

National Service

Dept of Health

0207 210 4850

http://www.dh.gov.uk/P

Framework for Mental | Housing ublicationsAndStatistics/

Health (Dept of Health | Association Publications/Publications

1999) PolicyAndGuidance/Public
ationsPolicyAndGuidance
Article/fs/en?CONTENT I
D=4009598&chk=jmAML
k

New Earnings Office for 0845 601 3034 http://www.statistics.gov

Survey National .uk/StatBase/Product.asp

Statistics ?vink=13101

Part M of the ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.adpm.gov.uk

Building Regulations 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm b
uildreg/documents/page/
odpm breg 025494 .hcsp

Population Projections -| Lincolnshire 01522 550567 http://www.research-linc

Lincolnshire and Its
Districts 2003-2028

Development

s.org.uk

Prison Leavers
Protocol

ELDC

01507 601111
ext 363

www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
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Document/ Author Contact for copy Available on

Publication Website

Private Sector ELDC ELDC Housing No

Stock Condition Regeneration

Survey 01507 601111

Quality and Choice ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk

for Older Peoples 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h

Housing January 2001 ousing/documents/page/

ODPM odpm house 601723.hcsp

Regional Housing ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk

Strategy 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h
ousing/documents/page/
odpm house 035227.hcsp

Regional Investment Housing 0845 230 7000 http://www.housingcorpl

Strategy

Corporation

ibrary.org.uk/housingcor
p.nsf/AllDocuments/FED

755F674B2032080256C
3700560ED5/$FILE/emri
s.pdf
Regional Planning GO-EM 0115971 2759 http://www.goem.gov.uk
Guidance 8 /goem/psc/suscom/rss/
Regulatory Reform ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
Order 2002 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h
ousing/documents/page/
odpm house 601681.pdf
Section 106 Policy - ELDC ELDC Local Plan Team www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
Planning for 0870 1226236
Affordable Housing
Service Business ELDC ELDC Housing Strategy www.e-lindsey.gov.uk

Plan

01507 601111

Spending Review 2002

HM Treasury

020 7270 4558

http://www.hm-treasury.
gov.uk/spending review/
spend sr02/report/spend
sr02 repindex.cfm

Supporting People Lincolnshire 01522 554200 http://www.nihe.gov.uk/

Quality Assessment Supporting supportingpeople/quality

Framework People Team assessment framework
briefing.pdf

Supporting People Lincolnshire 01522 554200 Not at date of publication

Strategy Supporting

2005-2010 People Team

Sustainable ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk

Communities - Settled 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm h

Homes Changing Lives omelessness/documents/

2005 page/odpm home 03596
5.pdf

Sustainable ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk

Communities - Homes 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm a

For All 2005 bout/documents/page/od
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Document/ Author Contact for copy Available on
Publication Website
Sustainable ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
Communities in the 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm ¢
East Midlands: ommunities/documents/p
Building for the Future age/odpm comm 022203
-02.hcsp
Sustainable ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
Communities - 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm a
People Places and bout/documents/page/od
Prosperity pm about 035312.hcsp
Sustainable ODPM ODPM Publications http://www.odpm.gov.uk
Communities Plan 0870 1226236 /stellent/groups/odpm c
2003 ommunities/documents/s
ectionhomepage/odpm ¢
ommunities page.hcsp
The Census Atlas 2005 | Lincolnshire 01522 550500 http://www.research-linc
Development s.org.uk/
Unemployment Related | NOMIS N/A http://www.nomisweb.co
Benefit Claimant Counts .uk/
Valuing People A New | Dept of 0207 210 4850 http://www.dh.gov.uk/Po
Strategy for Learning Health licyAndGuidance/HealthA

Disabilities (Dept of
Health March 2001)

ndSocialCareTopics/Learn
ingDisabilities/fs/en
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Appendix I - List of Consultees

SPECIFIC HOUSING STRATEGY CONSULTATION

CONSULTEE METHOD OF CONSULTATION
Full draft | Face to face | Presentation | Other
document | meeting /discussion

ELDC

Councillors (all) Yes At ggg;eg%rgmittees

consultation

Staff at area offices Yes Yes

Housing Teams Yes Yes

Development Control Yes Yes

Forward Planning Yes Yes

Economic Development Yes Yes

Sustainability Officer Yes Yes

Waste Strategy Officer Yes Yes

Policy and Performance Yes Yes

Finance Yes Yes

Community Safety Officer Yes Yes

Sport and Leisure Yes Yes

Transport Officer Yes Yes

EXTERNAL

Acis Housing Association Yes RSL Forum

Advance Housing and Support Yes RSL Forum

Age Concern Yes At voluntary

agency
meeting

Area Committees Yes Yes

Boston Borough Council Yes

Boston Mayflower Housing Yes RSL Forum

Association

Boston Women's Aid Yes Yes

Centrepoint Yes

Children and Adolescent Mental Yes Yes Yes

Health services (CAMHS)

Citizens Advice Bureau - Louth Yes At area

and Skegness committee

Citizens Advocacy Lincolnshire Yes At voluntary

Links

Community Council of Lincolnshire | Yes Yes

Community Chest Furniture Yes At agency

recycling meeting

Community Mental Health Team Yes

Connexions Yes

County Domestic Violence Yes

Manager

Domestic Violence Officer Yes
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Drugs and Alcohol Team Yes Yes
East Lincolnshire PCT Yes
Eastern Shires Housing Yes RSL Forum
Association
Furniture recycling agencies Yes
General Public Website Face to face | Area Press
Copy in consultation Committee Release
libraries survey presentation
and Post
Offices
Copy in
Area
Offices
Health Improvement co-ordinator | Yes At voluntary
agency
meeting
He|p the aged Yes At voluntary
agency
meeting
Homestart Yes At voluntary
agency
meeting
Housing Corporation Yes
Jigsaw Yes
Job Centre Plus Yes
John Barkers Solicitors Yes
LEAP Yes
Learning Disabilities team Yes
Lincoln Women's Aid Yes
Lincolnshire Partnership Trust Yes
Lincolnshire Probation Service Yes Yes
Lincolnshire Rural Housing Yes
Association
Linkage - specialist Yes
accommodation provider
Linx Homes tenants forum Yes Yes Yes
Linx Homes Yes RSL Forum
Local Strategic Partnership theme
groups
Longhurst Housing Association Yes RSL Forum
Louth and District Help for Yes At voluntary
agency
Homeless meeting
LSWPCT Yes
Mablethorpe Furniture recycling Yes At aGtJ.e”CY
meeting
group
Market Rasen Foyer Yes
Mediation services Yes
Monks Dyke Technology College Yes
Multi Agency Public Protection Yes
Panel
NACRO Yes
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NCH Yes
New Wolds Housing Trust Yes RSL Forum
Newly re-housed tenants Yes Yes
Older Person’s team Yes
Parish Councils Yes (at Area
area Committee
committee)
Patricia Williams Letting Agents Yes
Physical Disability focus group Yes Yes Yes
Platform, Skegness Yes
Post offices - 32 in the district Yes
Private Landlords forum Yes - Yes
Renew - voluntary agency Yes
Resettlement team HM Prison, Yes
Lincoln
Ringrose Solicitors Yes
Rural Housing Enabler Yes Yes
Salvation Army Yes
Sense East Yes At voluntary
agency
meeting
Service Users Yes Yes, disabled
wheelchair
user
Shelter- Prison Liaison officer Yes
Shelter- Lincoln Yes
Shelter- Older Persons worker Yes
Skegness Volunteer Bureau - Yes At agency
furniture recycling meeting
Social Services - Physical Yes Yes Yes
disability team
Social Services - Learning Yes Yes Yes
disability team
Social Services - Older person’s Yes
team
Social Services - Young person’s Yes
team
Social Services — Access team Yes
South Holland District Council Yes
St Matthews Yes
Supporting People, Lincolnshire Yes
Surestart Yes
Teenage parent co-ordinator Yes
Victim Support Yes
WLPCT Yes
Youth Health Advisor Yes
Youth Offending Team Yes Yes
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ONGOING SERVICE Period Method Data used for
DIRECTION /SERVICE USER Other
CONSULTATION
Homelessness Housing Advice Ongoing Postal Improving advice service
Appointment Customer
satisfaction
Housing Strategy and Ongoing Email/postal Improving speed/quality
Development Customer of responses
satisfaction
Survey of tenants views on their Ongoing Telephone Monitoring advice service,
. length of waiting times to
home having been allocated a be re-housed and quality
property either brand new or an of property allocated
existing home
Hidden households on the Housing Quarterly Telephone To monitor problems and
. enable improvements in
Register service
Those p|aced in temporary Quarterly Postal 'fl'o esta?lish predf_erencesd
. . or a refuge or disperse
accommodation, having fled e o
Domestic Violence
Staff Snapshot | Email Consultation whether
willing to consider
different working patterns
to provide greater
coverage
Housing register applicants Snapshot Postal, to Whether opening hours
those on and signage to offices are
housing appropriate
register
General public Snapshot Face to face Whether opening hours
and signage to offices are
appropriate - testing
knowledge of who to
approach with a problem
Young people Snapshot Postal To highlight issues for
young people, including
transport and access to
services
Empty property owners Annually Postal To raise awareness of
assistance on offer
Private landlords Snapshot Postal To highlight any problems
renting to those on the
RAS
Housing register applicants Ongoing Postal To measure future
housing aspirations
Hostel occupants Ongoing Postal To consider add

on/support services
reauired.
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Appendix Ia - Shortfall of Affordable Housing

Register Band | Number |% of lets |[Number | Waiting Target Total Total
in band of lets pa | time waiting current Increase
(years) time lets over |in lets

targeted | needed
time

High 582 50% 406 1.4 1 406 176

Medium 1141 30% 245 4.7 2 490 651

Low 1840 15% 122 15.1 5 610 1230

Very Low 1667 5% 41 40.1 10 410 1257

TOTAL 5230 100% 813 3314

Therefore to reduce the waiting time to the target we need to provide 3314 more
afforable homes. If we average this out over the maximum targeted waiting time of 10
years we need to provide an addition 331 per annum.

This figure assumes no further increase in the housing register, which in reality is
increasing steadily and a sustained level of existing new build of 163 units over the ten
year period which is not guaranteed.

Appendix II - Summary of Housing Renewal Grants

New grants available from December 2004.
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Emergency Repairs grant of up to £5,000 for clients who are not able to manage
a full Renewal grant. Repairs would be targeted at making the property weather
tight, providing a level of hot water/heating, ensuring that imminent threats to
health and safety are resolved. All other options for rehousing will be considered
before this grant is approved.

Warm Front Top-Up grant - a grant to a maximum value of £2,000 to top a warm
front grant for heating or insulation measures with the same qualifying benefits.
Warm front have invested significant resources in the district in the last two years
and by providing a top-up grant more of the most vulnerable households are
receiving assistance to eliminate fuel poverty.

Sewerage grant - a housing renewal grant available for failed septic tank/cesspool
systems, which have failed and are creating an actionable statutory nuisance e.g.
polluting a neighbour's garden or watercourse and where there are no plans for
Anglian Water to install a mains sewerage system.

Home Security grant - this has been increased to £1,000 maximum to allow for
replacing doors or other joinery items where they are so defective that they cannot
be made secure. The Council’'s Handyman Service carries out these works within
two weeks of approval and works are specified by the Crime Reduction Officer of
Lincolnshire Police.



e The Empty Property Grant has been changed to a simple £5,000 maximum grant
which must be match funded by the landlord. The grant can be used for repairs,
heating insulation, new bathrooms and kitchens in order to make the property fit or
bring it to an acceptable standard for letting. The Council in return requires
nomination rights for 5 years from a choice of potential tenants. Grants are
repayable if the property is sold within ten years.

Appendix IIa - Decent Homes

RSL ELDC DHS NUMBER OF NON DECENT HOMES STANDARD HOMES
STOCK | FAILURE | >004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010
Anchor 124 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Advance 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Havelok 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0
Linx 5000 625 625 | 535 | 410 | 270 | 130 95 0
Lincs Rural 111 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0
Longhurst 402 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 0
Wolds 419 19 19 4 0 0 0 0 0

Appendix III - Homeless Prevention Toolkit Details

e A mediation service provided in partnership with the Lincolnshire Family Mediation
to resolve disputes between parties, which have culminated in a person being told
to leave home.

e The Rent Assist Scheme assists clients with moves into the private sector,
providing up to £800 to cover the first month’s rent and written guarantee, which is
paid back through housing benefit. The prime target for the scheme are clients who
are homeless or those threatened with homelessness within 28 days; and can be
used for those living in unsuitable or hostel accommodation and those faced with
exclusion.

¢ Homeless Prevention Budget enables frontline staff (Housing Advice Officers) to
proactively prevent incidences of homelessness by offering loans of up to £800 to
those threatened with homelessness for example with rent arrears.

e Discretionary Housing Benefit specifically allocated a budget of £10,000 to
provide additional time limited Housing Benefit Payments to clients who for reasons
of economic need would otherwise become homeless.

o Fast-track Housing Benefit The system allows housing officers to liaise with and
make recommendations to Housing Benefits to fast track payments for the
prevention of homelessness.

e Safe at Homes Scheme is a victim centred scheme, which aims to make it
possible for victims of domestic violence and hate crime to remain in their homes
and feel safe, by providing additional physical security measures to make there
homes secure. Referrals to the scheme come from various agencies including the
Police, Women's Aid, and Social Services.

e Illegal evictions Officer Using priority need monies to employ part time officer
working solely with regards to illegal evictions. This work has been achieved by

working with Shelter (strong multi agency working).
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Appendix IV - Service Business Plan Performance

Targets

Performance Source Indicator | Target Actual Target Target Target

Indicator Type 2004/05 2004/05 | 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08
Housing Strategy and Development

Additional affordable Corporate Service New New 54%* 108* 162*

housing units in progress Strategy

or completed within the

capital programme

(Cumulative)

* These figures are a financial year estimate. Actual programme is based upon November to November cycle (as contained within capital
programme and monitored against partnership agreement)

Percentage of Housing Team day Management | New New 80% 90% 100%
Strategy Action Plan
targets met

Customer satisfaction of Team day Service New New 85% 90% 95%
service - Housing Strategy

Additional affordable Service Service New New 75%* 78%* 80**
housing units negotiated delivery day

through the affordable
housing Programme or
through s106 agreements

** Targets are based upon previous ADP/AHP allocation plus expected s106 quotas. Negotiations with the Housing Corporation take place
in the year preceding the allocation. Therefore the outcome of these negotiations may not be known until the following financial year,
depending on when the Housing Minister approves the proposed programme.

Housing Grants

Number of properties Team Day Service New New 40 45 50
where LA action has
improved condition of

property

BV64 empty properties ODPM BVPI 6 115 127 138 150
returned to use -

Number of completions of Corp. Service New New 200 110 125
DFG grants Strategy

Disabled facilities grants Team Day Management | New New 60 days 50 days 45 days

measured in days - Survey
list to survey

Energy Efficiency

Households assisted with Corp. Service New New 1300 1400 1500
advice to improve energy Strategy

efficiency

Households receiving a Corp. Service New New 800 850 900
grant as a result of LA Strategy

Action

Housing Support

Service satisfaction - Corp. Service 85% 100% 85% 90% 95%
housing support worker Strategy

service

Percentage of housing Team Day Service New New 90% 95% 100%

support referrals processed
within 14 days

Percentage of cases Team Service New New 85% 90% 95%
successfully closed as meeting

assessed by our clients by

follow up

Cross Section

Percentage of staff attending | Service plan Management | New New 100% 100% 100%
at least one professional
development-training event
during the year

Percentage of staff Team Management | New New 90% 95% 100%
receiving 6 weekly Meeting
supervision sessions

Housing Benefit

Speed of Processing New Claims (BVPI 78a) 37 days 38.25 days 37 days 35 days 30 days

Speed of Processing Changes in Circumstance (BVPI 78b) 10 days 16.56 days 12 days 10 days 7 days

Accuracy of processing (BVPI 79a) 98.1% 94.80% 94% 96% 99%




Housing Grants

Performance Source Indicator | Target Actual Target Target Target
Indicator Type 2004/05 | 2004/05 | 2005/06 | 2006/07 |2007/08
Number of properties Team day Service New New 40 45 50
where LA action has
improved condition of
property
BV64 empty properties ODPM BVPI 6 115 127 138 150
returned to use
Number of completion DFG Corp Service New New 200 110 125
grants Strategy
Disabled facilites grants Team Day Management | New New 60 days 50 days 45 days
measured in days - Survey
list to survey

Energy Efficiency
Households assited with Corp Service New New 1300 1400 1500
advice to improve energy Strategy
efficiency
Households receiving a Corp Service New New 800 850 900
grant as a result of LA Strategy
Action

Housing Support
Service satisfaction - Corp Service 85% 100% 85% 90% 95%
housing support worker Strategy
service
Percentage of housing Team Day Service New New 90% 95% 100%
support referrals processed
within 14 days
Percentage of cases Team Service New New 85% 90% 95%
successfully closed as Meeting
assessed by our clients
by follow up

Cross Section

Percentage of staff Service Plan Management | New New 100% 100% 100%
attending at least one
professional development -
training event during the
year
Percentage of staff Team Management | New New 90% 95% 100%
receiving 6 weekly Meeting
supervision sessions

Housing Benefit
Speed of Processing New Claims (BVPI 78a) | 37 days 38.25 days 37 days 35 days 30 days
Speed of Processing Changes in 10 days 16.56 days 12 days 10 days 7 days
Circumstance (BVPI 78b)
Accuracy of processing 98.1% 94.80% 94% 96% 99%
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Appendix V - Resource Allocation to Housing

compared to other Corporate Priorities

FORECAST CAPITAL EXPENDITURE ON ELDC PRIORITIES UNTIL
2008/09
PRIORITY/YEAR 2005/2006 2006/2007 (2007/2008 [2008/2009 | TOTAL %
£ £ £ £
Crime & Disorder 170,629 173,952 315,786 28,620 688,987 2
Waste Minimisation 1,700,000 900,000 0 0 2,600,000 3
Healthier Lifestyles 24,350 100,000 100,000 100,000 324,350 1
Quality Housing 1,150,000 1,150,000 (1,150,000 (900,000 4,350,000 (13
Affordable Housing 1,032,768 1,140,000 (1,000,000 (850,000 4,022,768 |12
Employment Opportunities (613,330 1,592,370 2,400,000 1,060,000 5,665,700 17
Sport & Leisure 978,818 3,744,137 3,705,223 625,000 9,053,178 28
Asset Management 1,618,466 997,774 575,514 0 3,191,754 10
Non Priority 1,679,907 656,056 170,249 171,984 2,678,196 3
TOTAL 8,968,268 10,454,289 9,416,772 3,735,604 32,574,933 100
Notes

Housing Priorities forecast to receive 25% of all capital resources over the next 4 years
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HOUSING ADVICE SURGERIES
Tedder Hall headquarters, Manby (01507) 601111
Louth Area Office, Cannon Street {(01507) 617300

Surgery Tuesday 9.00 am - 4.00 pm

Mablethorpe Area Office, Victoria Road (01507) 474300
Surgery Monday 9.00 am - 4.00 pm

Shegness Area Office, North Parade {(01754) BST7400
Daily (exc Thursday) 9.00 am - 4.30 pm

Spilsby Area Office, Halton Road {(01730) 755700
Surgery Friday 9.00 am - 12 noon

Homcastle Area Office, Boston Road {(01507) 528200
Surgery Wednesday 2.00 am - 4.00 pm

Holtan le Clay (Peppercarn Wallk), Tattershall (The HIVE Cenbre),
Wraghy (Old Grammar School Way) & Alford (Market Place) Part-
time Offices - contact Tedder Hall for appointment (01507) 601111

Wabsite: www.e-lindsey.gov.uk




